Re: cancel reservation Fwd: Re: tour- Monique Smith ( Exploria)

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 29/03/2024 08:26

Hello,

This reservation is canceled.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 10:40:32 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: cancel reservation Fwd: Re: tour- Monique Smith ( Exploria)

please cancel this reservation, the client told us they already spoke to
someone at summer bay

thanks

-------- Original Message ——-

Subject: Re: tour- Monique Smith ( Exploria)

Date: 29/02/2024 08:53

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms1071.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Reservation Booked.

Confirmation Number:

Monique Smith #855008132

Dates Of Stay:

Apr 1,2024 - Apr 6, 2024

1 Bedroom Condo - Summer Bay Orlando - 1 room
5 nights

Tour Will be booked upon arrival.



Thank you!

Have a magical day ¥¢

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
From: reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date: Thursday, February 29, 2024 at 12:06 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: tour
summerbay 04/01/2024 5 nights one bedroom
monique smith 08/22/1980 insurance
tony thorne 12/26/1980 chef

90k major cc

mcsmith80@yahoo.com
6102331243

611 penn st

yeadon pa 19050



